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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: phoebe@jpknights.com

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 12:14 PM

To: assignments; Olivialau@Ikkauto.com

Cc: HL Claims; Elaine Toh

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU 9162 C AND SJT107 CON

16 FEBRUARY 2019 ALONG LANE 2 PIE TO CHANGI AIRPORT JUST BEFORE LORNIE
EXIT AT ABOUT 1050 HOURS

Importance: High

Dear 5Sir,
Please conduct survey, thank you

Kind Regards,

Phoebe lay Xie

JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD | 33 UBI AVE 3 ¥05-47 VERTEX TOWER A SINGAPORE 408868 |CO REG: 2007237637
Tel: (65) 6345 D068 | Fax: (65) 6344 5328 |

www.jpknights com: www.aspectus.sg

& © _ biste

i g e - [Ty ——— LAl

Lonfidential: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. it is intended solefy for the
ientified recipient(s) to wham it is addressed. If you are not an intended rec pient, please reply 1o us immediately and delete this message
from your system, You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its conterits to Any person.

From: HLAS Motor Claims [mailto:motorclaims@hlas.com.sqg]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 12:11 PM

To: HL Claims

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU 9162 C AND SJT 107 C ON 16 FEBRUARY 2019
ALONG LANE 2 PIE TO CHANGI AIRPORT JUST BEFORE LORNIE EXIT AT ABOUT 1050 HOURS

Importance: High

Thanks and best regards,
Phoebe Xie

Claims Specialist

3 HL Assurance

A Memar of the Hong Leang Grgup

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T+65 6922 6093 | F +65 6224 1923

phoebe xie@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg




Reaching out to you at Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin |

-—,% Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender ond
delete/ destroy the message immediately.

Any disclosure, copying or distribution of the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in relionce
on it is prohibited and may be unlowful,

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawlic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 4:42 PM

To: Phoebe Xie <Phoebe.xie@hlas.com.sg>; HLAS Motor Claims <motorclaims@hias.com.se>

Cc: 'HL Claims' <hlclaims@jpknights.com>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JU 9162 C AND SJT 107 C ON 16 FEBRUARY 2019 ALONG
LANE 2 PIE TO CHANGI AIRPORT JUST BEFORE LORNIE EXIT AT ABOUT 1050 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: 51U 9162 C (et)
WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Phoebe,
We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single loint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue - OBS GARAGE
Block 160 Sin Ming Drive 1
#07-21
Singapore 575722
Contact Person: Simon @ 9199 3334 (Please Call Before Going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.
FOR SURVEYOR

Please il here aller complebon of pre-repal nspecin,
Tk i

ANppoinied ST e
(Name & Signaliee)

Deai & Tamns: off ispecion -

T

Thank you.

IF

Regards,
Elaine Toh
Vision Law LLC



Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

e SIU 9162 C — By email only

From: Phoebe Xie [mailto:Phoebe.xie@hlas.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Elgine Toh; Phoebe Xie; HLAS Maotor Claims

Cc: HL Claims

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JU 9162 C AND 5JT 107 C ON 16 FEBRUARY 2019 ALONG
LANE 2 PIE TO CHANGI AIRPORT JUST BEFORE LORNIE EXIT AT ABOUT 1050 HOURS

Dear Elaine,
Our list of surveyors are:

Vicom

IP Knights

Perfect Automobile
Appraisal Associates
LKK

kKindly advise, thank you

Thanks and hest regards,
Phoebe Xie

Claims Specialist

3B HL Assurance

A Mamiber of the Hong Leeng Group

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T+65 6922 6093 | F+65 6224 1923

phoebe.xie@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg

Reaching out to you at Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin |

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information in this email is confidential ond may be legally privileged. If vou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
deleres destroy the message immediately.

Any disclosure, copying or distribution of the message by the unintended recipient, or ony action or omission taken by such recipient in relionce
on it, is prohibited and may be unlowful,

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 10:38 AM

To: Phoebe Xie <Phoebe.xie@hlas.com.sg>; HLAS Motor Claims <motorclaims@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JU 9162 C AND SJT 107 C ON 16 FEBRUARY 2019 ALONG
LANE 2 PIE TO CHANGI AIRPORT JUST BEFORE LORMIE EXIT AT ABOUT 1050 HOURS

Importance: High




Our Ref: 5JU 9162 C (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by MAH WAI PENG JOY to notify you of a road traffic accident on 16 February 2019 at about 1050
hours along lane 2 PIE to Changi Airport just before Lornie Exit involving our client’s vehicle registration number SJU
9162 C and vehicle registration number SIT 107 C driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you,

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

[¥ 5t 51U 9162 C - By email only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H



Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore (159413
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




SNH1S023898 | 5 & H Molor Pre Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 180272019 16:57
SUGMITTED BY: Waong Fea Myuk

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the daims process
2. This Form maust be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Oriver.

3. Information provided must be as tnuthiul and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy laksliiby.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission af policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurars of tha GlA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of ihis reportwill, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By he lodgement of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

18/02/2019 16:57
16/0272019 10:50

L2 PIE TO CHANGI AIRPORT JUST BEF LORNIE EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insurad/Polieyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used af
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insixence Company

Mame of Insu?énce Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Caover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocecupation

Date OF Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Mantont Klumbear

sJusigac

MAH WAI PENG JOY
§7437988C

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90459888
OFFICE-S0469888

TOYOTA

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

e 7 Eomamne s LT
______ SRS 2

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CE}-OF‘ERATII‘I-.-"-E L;I'ID
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

509688087 1-01

MaH WAI PENG JOY
S7437983C

131111974

INDOOR

28/11M1997

21 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90469888

ACCIFE.andRaana



Address =
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own VYehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicla) 5
involved in the accident
Was any bady injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgv_c_ been appmachcd by unknuwn_persun{s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Piispunge. NAME:  : PASSENGER
GENDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action : == e S
Was the accident reported to the police? MO - = s
If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
refer attached repor.
Attachment(s) = : R
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES . .
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO
Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Number SJT107C
Vehicle Make/ModelColour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver ESTHER LIN PEISHI
MRIC/Passport Mumber S83328056C
Contact Number 98713314
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Blmsbe smen UF Mhim pen o imim



Sketch PlanPg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correetly the detalls of the accident 10 speed up the claims process. |

L. This Form must be completed by the Pollicyholder and.far Mbmm Dmr:-_ : B et
2. Information provided must be as truthful and arcurate 25 Egml_: e. Any wu‘t’ui mrsrepresentamn or w‘thhuldmgﬂi‘mateml
Facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabifity

- Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 15 not an a.drntsslnn of policy I-at:uhtl.- oh ke part Di fhe rn surante
companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police fdr investigation,

E. Therepart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genearal Insurénce

Asscriation of Singapare {G1A) for archiving and that capies of this report will for a fee be made available upon appllcati-nn hl,l
Interesied parties,

By the |uvﬂgmal1t of this report to the i insurers, you herehr mnsem 'Ln :l."|vl.-= ar:hlmng nf this rr_-pnrlat thE cemm En:limmplus u'f:
thereport being made-avallable aforesaid. .

3. 'Eonsant undet the Personal Data Prnt:mﬂn M{FDFA].

I undarstan:d admawledge. agree and consent that:

[ar _ Wy insurer, my warkshop and the General Insuran:e ,,u._r,ggd;-g;,;m ,,;,f gﬂsap.gm i‘G‘hﬁ.“} Wf‘u‘m mmmed \m ﬂﬂlE:t. Uﬂ-‘; i e
disclose and/or pracess my persanal data/persanal infarmation et aulin this [form] and any. other pmdnal In[mmw' e
provided by rhie or poisessed by myinsurer {L‘CI"EEIWEIIE thie “Personal In-hrm:tiim ‘Y and d'lsdnse and mqur m&r Ll
Persanal Infarmation to all insurers] who have insured vehicle(s} invofved in this :ldmt{iFHmumMudm have [
wehicle(z) invalved in this accident shall be cul{ec:ﬂueh,l referred to bs the "'Im:umr;"} “the rnmﬁf fawrpersflaw. Hm-ﬁ_ﬁ'n_- BT

Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any ‘relevant government: agerrq,rau:hurlw fsud'l .15 thP pullm, fur the: puw:{&i
of

(i} -processing, handling and/or d!allng with my chlmﬁindudmg 'Lhe suttlemunt aftha mims. Eﬂd 'amr ne;:assary
investigations relating to the cFaJms b g i

[ii}:investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(i1} eairrying oot and for dealing wnh my mﬁtrucﬁuns ar Fespcmding tg an',r thuFﬂni hy "nn .

[Iv}edmlmﬂwng vy ehaims {Iﬂciudmgtm mallma of mrre:nnnden:e, :ta::mtnts; ammoes re'pm'lsprnmmm m o e
which could involve diselasure of certaln personal data about mqntu hrmg abnutdﬂm uﬁhe ume a.a'wﬂll a5 u.n_#le SR
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and.-fnf

[¥) complying with applicable law in administering, pra:e;sﬂng. handlmﬁ and..l'l::r deallng wlr.h rrl'r r.h!m: {m‘llmwr\r ﬂw
“Purposes”) 2 : )

Ib) - all insurerfs) who have insured 'uehlr.’!-e{a} involved in this sccident anﬁ. the Insurers’ iawersﬂawﬁm mw.far& nemﬂued i
to-caliect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infomarlr:-n for ane: ar mﬂreaf.:hea'hm'e FHFEN'&'E'S and P

ey myPersonal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the irisUrars md.nrﬁmw thair thirdwt;umm arb\i{’damm
agentsiincluding thewr lawyers/faw firms), which may.he 'l-rtlrl:t uumda uF Su'lgapﬂre, Hair 0m.£ or more of th! abwrﬁupd'

{d] ~my Personal Information will also be coliected and used fo :m-npa!! r_mm: hlﬂnr'y fn-r m purpaﬂr nHmud ﬁetuctiun £
" investigation and management in present and all future claims.

fe). Lhe information 50 collected undar (d) above may be sharqd ¢ diseipsed:

fil taallinsurers and/or any other third partles that assist in evaluating, rrm:sdg;ﬂng. :m;m!hng ﬂr marlap,!n; ﬁal.id
regulatnrs faw enfarcement and ﬁmmment agém:lﬂ as reamnxﬁdlg fcqqufarthapurpﬁsﬂtmléﬂ, oF

(i} for complyirg with requirements under any regulations, laws ar Tourt arders..

()w i [/M ._

i"thfhcil_ﬁér’s Signaturs Drjver! 5§|5I'lﬂture : 1] gk R Hapuﬂmg-ﬁthtf‘e?tfmlfl::_ilgﬂ:mm
Date & Time! (IF driver is nat the palicyholder) -~ Names i i :
Date & Time: NRICﬁIN Mo
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT ;
On W[4 st 1080am , when T was olriveg ot
PIE owards Ckn.np !Empﬁﬂ- B&Eurﬂr Lomie Road exd . [e
Fraffic  was LEMH - i?w{-{m{q . L heard a cound 1‘93.!1:‘141*
T T R i T PR R T an.;a rumm -ﬁw
Vohide, STT10TC  had hit my behind. :

DECLARATION. v TR s T T S T e e
IfWe declare the toregaing partieulars are lrueme'-l:r"n'rrsi)ec'l } o e T R '={S=::{' L

et Qe

Palicyholder's Signature I.'.Irwe*‘s.‘-i[n'ature ? ; Repomng Centre Piimnnel'\s E:gn
Datte & Thine: {¥F driver is nod the pelicyhatder) ! Wame; i
h Date & Time: e MRIC/EIN M.t




' OBS GARAGE

Elk180 Sin Ming Drive,

#07-21 Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722,
Tel; +65 6254 0211/ 9199 3334 (Simon)
Fax: +65 6254 0150

Email; obsgarage3334@yahoo.com Date: 20/2/2019

Our Reference ;: OBS9162/20F 2019

Vehicle No: sJugie2cC Engine No:  1NZX981649

Chassis No: MROS3IHY9305134234 Model : TOYOTAVIOS E
_Description of Services QTyY Estimate (S$)

Parts Replacement

_REARBUMPER ~ 2R

1 Z 1 $ 69600
2. REAR BUMPER SIDE OUTER BRACKET 1 $ 170.00
3. REAR BUMPER SIDE INTER BRACKET ?( UN 1 5 106.00
4. REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR ~ SR 1 5 113.00
5. REAR END PANEL 12{4 4 1 5 # 867.00
6.REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH P& AN 1 $ 219.00
7. REAR BUMPER CLIP - (J/ﬂ, ) 10 5 38.00
8.REAR TAIL LAMP }( 1 5 280.00
9. REVERSE SENSOR N 1 B 320.00
10.REAR LOCK )4 N % 95.00
o . LG,
Vi » B Bl
Labour and Miscellaneous
l'o check wiring for proper function B Zf"’ 120000
To remove & replace reverse sensor 5 qo 100,00
To replace, repair, straighten & re-align all damaged parts 5 ?ao 450,00
To spray paint on all affected areas 5 LEM 600.00
$ 4,074.00
9 0C  FIHY
& . fes = i ;
" "0 Vﬂl-@;-ﬂ *? -.2-:1 A H{Tﬁ}nl m@l-;;m ﬂ \."".:k";: 'E_','j m@_m_ 1.‘3,,-"""’ =----—----L2I:jI ('@
Thanks And Regards !!! W
B
[ L1sKAuko Consuitants hence noby LS - ’2\ \o\
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey befora/afier spray painting g
« To display damaged pari(s) during resunvey l e
» Parts prices are subject lo confirmation j
» Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudics” basis . ’f-.
* Mo Begal modification[s) 5 llowed r ufm FL‘U
Supplemantary item(s) must be resurveyed pnd
[ ] is subject :-,I:,arina:;!-;- val from rlsuram!E Company [ ° &v':-&F --g ljs’?c}}k L
Acknowledged by Fiparer
Digte:




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S mam p— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
FReg. Mo: 199607 198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-06807108-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
HL ASSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/HLA19003211/Ggd3s2
o EE:L ﬁ&ﬁswmm& 089057 Date:; 0EG-2019 ” “lmmmummm
Code : HLA
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJT 107C Veh. Inspected SJU g182C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From PHOEBE JAY Assign Date 20/02/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS c.c 1487
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. MRO53HYS305134234 Colour BLUE
Odometer 290440 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOCD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre 205/50R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/50R16 BRIDGESTOMNE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/02/2019 Inspection Date 20/02/2019
Survey held at BLK 180 SIN MING DRIVE 1 #07-21 SINGAPORE 575722
Repairer OBS GARAGE
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJU 8162C
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Qty Description of Parts Gondition ﬁ:m;fp“[g] D"’ﬁgj}“md
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED B96.00 427.90
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE OUTER BRACKET DEFORMED 170.00 46.50
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE INNER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 106.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR SCRATCHED 113.00 113.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE B67.00
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 219.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|REAR TAIL LAMP NOT MECESSARY 280.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 320.00 .
1|REAR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 895.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -156.35
2.504.00 469.05
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING FOR PROPER FUNCTIONM. 120.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFPLACE REVERSE SENSOR, 100.00 40.00
TO REPLACE, REPAIR, STRAIGHTEN & RE-ALIGN ALL 450.00 300.00
DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
END PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS. G600.00 400.00
1,270.00 T70.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,174.00 1,239.05
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/HLA19003211/Ggd3s2

XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Automotive Assessor

Licensed Appraiser




